
ITEM #2 

OC DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REPORT 

DATE:  January 9, 2019 

TO:  Orange County Planning Commission 

FROM:  OC Development Services/Planning 

SUBJECT:  County of Orange “Orange to Green” Zoning Code Update Workshop 

PROPOSAL:  Presentation and Discussion of the Following Portions of the proposed Draft 
Zoning Code Update: 

Article 1      County Planning Commission ‐ Terms of Office 
Article 2, Subarticle 3           Planned Development Combining District 

ZONING/ 
GENERAL PLAN 
DESIGNATION: 

N/A 

LOCATION:  Unincorporated Areas of Orange County 

APPLICANT:  OC Development Services 

STAFF  
CONTACT: 

Joanna Chang, Land Use Manager, Planning 
714.667.8815 
Joanna.Chang@ocpw.ocgov.com 

Ruby Maldonado, Contract Senior Planner 
714.667.8855 
Ruby.Maldonado@ocpw.ocgov.com 






